
AGENDA
Library Advisory Board Regular Meeting
Tuesday, March 21, 2023 at 5:30 PM 
City Hall Cowles Council Chambers In-Person & Via Zoom Webinar 

text

Homer City Hall 
491 E. Pioneer Avenue 
Homer, Alaska 99603 

www.cityofhomer-ak.gov 

Zoom Webinar ID: 991 8847 0047   Password: 125016 
https://cityofhomer.zoom.us  

Dial: 346-248-7799 or 669-900-6833; 
(Toll Free) 888-788-0099 or 877-853-5247 

1. CALL TO ORDER, 5:30 P.M.

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA (3 minute time limit)

4. RECONSIDERATION

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

5.A. Unapproved February 21, 2023 LAB Minutes Page 3 

6. VISITORS/PRESENTATIONS

6.A. Greater Homer Area Housing Event - Karin Marks
Housing Conversation Event Flyer Page 9 

6.B. Transportation Plan & Old Town Updates - Jan Keiser, Public Works
Director 
Transportation Plan Goals & Objectives 
Transportation Plan Survey Results 
Ohlson Lane/Bunnell Avenue Traffic Calming Recommendations 
65% Review Ohlson Lane/Bunnell Avenue Road Improvements 

Page 10 
Page 12 
Page 13 
Page 19 

7. STAFF & COUNCIL REPORT/COMMITTEE REPORTS

7.A. Library Director Report
Director’s Report for March 2023 
2022 Annual Stats 
2023 Annual Stats 

Page 27 
Page 31 
Page 32 

7.B. Legislative Update

7.C. Fundraising Update

8. PUBLIC HEARING(S)

Page 1



9. PENDING BUSINESS 

10. NEW BUSINESS  

 10.A. LAB Goals & Opportunities Brainstorming 
Agenda Item Report LAB 23-005 

 
Page 33 

11. INFORMATIONAL MATERIALS 

 11.A. The New York Times Article A Love Letter to Libraries, Long Overdue 
dated February 14, 2023 

Page 43 

 11.B. LAB Meeting & City Council Report Calendar Page 66 

12. COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE (3 minute time limit) 

13. COMMENTS OF THE CITY STAFF 

14. COMMENTS OF THE BOARD 

15. ADJOURNMENT Next Regular Meeting is Tuesday, April 18, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. All meetings 
scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer 
Avenue, Homer, Alaska and via Zoom Webinar. 

 

Page 2



Page 3



 

 

 

 

Page 4



 

 

Page 5



 

Page 6



 

Page 7



Page 8



SATURDAY MARCH 25, 2023
9:00AM TO 12: OPM

Christian Community Church, 3838 Bartlett Street, Homer, AK

SUPPORTED BY:

SCAN HERE FOR
MORE INFO:

S14~M (,~
“ il
~ ..

Oir 4’mapp 40South Peninsula Hospital

FOUNDATION

‘p
Choosing Our Roots

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE S•Foly Hou.1n Otj••v Youth
A VISITOR CENTER

COMMUNITY CONVERSATION:
Housing Solutions in the Greater

Homer Area

*Doors open at 9 AM - Meeting begins at 9:30 AM

9:30-12:30 PM AGENDA

• Homer Housing Survey ResuLts
• Workshop: What are our priorities?
• Workshop: SoLutions and Next Steps!

For more information email:
hannahegsquared.solutions

I S Page 9



11

City of Homer Logo Full-color

City of Homer Transportation Plan 1

Goals and Objectives
The goals and objectives for the City of Homer transportation system were developed with 
input from city staff and the public. The goals describe the fundamental outcomes of the Master 

Transportation Plan, while the objectives are more specific and measurable outcomes that support the goals.
The planning effort to develop an updated Comprehensive Plan for the City of Homer has recently started. The goals 
and objectives in this Transportation Plan do not need to be the same as those in the Comprehensive Plan; however, the 
Transportation Plan goals should support the Comprehensive Plan goals.

GOAL 1: Increase safety of interactions between different modes of travel
Residents want travel within the city to be safer, including for people walking, biking, and driving, as well as for the 
movement of goods.

Objective 1A: Improve safety at conflict points between pedestrians and motor vehicles, especially at intersections
Safety can be improved at conflict points (where pedestrian and motor vehicle paths cross) by making crossing 
locations more visible, encouraging motor vehicles to yield to pedestrians, and reducing the crossing distance.

Objective 1B: Provide for safe use of the right of way by all transportation modes, considering the land use context 
and type of vehicle
Safety can be improved by policies that help to define the network for different users (such as defining truck routes or 
defining maximum speeds for e-bikes on pathways) and through infrastructure improvements to help separate users 
with different weight and speed characteristics (such as building bike lanes, pathways, and sidewalks).

Objective 1C: Improve user understanding of how to safely share the public right of way
Education is one way to improve safety, but it’s not always effective. One example of education that has been show to 
reduce crashes is safety education for children regarding safe pedestrian and bicycle behaviors 

GOAL 2: Provide a connected network of local and collector roads and trails that 
balances modes based on land use contexts
Residents desire a connected network for all users. A connected non-motorized network provides more opportunities 
for walking and biking; a connected collector road network helps to reduce the number of short trips on the arterial 
road network, reducing the need for increasing the number of lanes or installing more restrictive traffic control on 
arterial networks. A connected collector road network works hand in hand with the non-motorized network to reduce 
the overall cost of the transportation network and address climate impacts.

Objective 2A: Identify a priority network for non-motorized travel that connects key generators and develop a plan to 
build these connections
Prioritizing building or improving non-motorized facilities that connect locations where people are most likely to walk 
or bike (such as schools, the library, shopping areas) will provide the biggest benefit. 

Objective 2B: Identify key gaps in the collector road network and develop a plan to build these connections
Prioritizing building or improving collector roads that allow drivers to access a signal on a major arterial or 
travel directly between adjacent neighborhoods will decrease delay and trip length without necessitating major 
improvements to the arterial network.

Objective 2C: Identify and address bicycle parking needs
Trips for commuting, shopping, school, and other similar purposes rely on safe and secure bicycle parking at each end 
of the trip. 

Objective 2D: Identify and address opportunities for parking once and then walking, ride sharing, or using transit
Some people will not be comfortable walking or biking for all trips; however, they may be comfortable walking or 
biking for a portion of all or most trips. Park and ride facilities could allow visitors to get out of their car or RV and 
travel to attractions using transit. Consolidated parking that serves several businesses allows people to park once and 
then visit several businesses without driving between each one. 

Page 10



GOAL 3: Maintain transportation network to be usable year-round
Residents desire roads and non-motorized facilities to be maintained so they are usable in winter and in summer. 

Objective 3A: Reconstruct and proactively maintain non-motorized facilities to ensure year-round usability
Sidewalks, paths, and trails are less usable when drainage, lighting, wayfinding, etc. is inadequate. Addressing 
problems with the existing non-motorized system will help to make them usable year-round. Additionally, establishing 
standards for winter and summer maintenance by type of use (for example, walking paths will have different 
standards than ski trails) will help users know what to expect. Developing ways for the public to alert the city when 
there are concerns at specific locations will help to make facilities usable year-round.

Objective 3B: Reconstruct and proactively maintain City of Homer roadways to ensure year-round usability
Inadequate drainage can also impact the usability of roadways. Improving drainage during roadway reconstruction 
can help keep the pavement in good condition for a longer period of time. Establishing maintenance standards for city 
roads and ways for the public to alert the city when there are concerns at specific locations can help make roadways 
usable year-round.

Objective 3C: Work with Alaska DOT&PF to improve winter maintenance on state-owned non-motorized facilities
The public has identified maintenance of the non-motorized facilities along DOT&PF-owned roadways as a top 
priority for improvement. Transferring maintenance responsibility is one possible solution. There may be some roads 
currently under state ownership that should be under city ownership.

Objective 3D: Manage resources to maximize and balance maintenance efforts
Improving the efficiency of maintenance activities allows better maintenance without increasing resources. Designing 
new roadways or non-motorized facilities to accommodate the existing equipment or buying new equipment that 
makes it easier to clear debris and snow from existing infrastructure could help to balance maintenance efforts and 
make them more efficient.

Objective 3E: Establish design standards for walking, biking, road, and public transportation networks
Building on the existing Trails Design Manual, developing standards for infrastructure that serves all modes will ensure 
consistency and improve travel options.

Objective 3F: Include appropriate improvements for each travel mode to reconstruction or new construction within 
the public right of way
As roads are constructed or reconstructed, infrastructure should be considered for each mode. New or improved 
infrastructure should be consistent with the land use context, meet design standards, and help to complete the 
priority network for that mode.

GOAL 4: Provide expanded transportation options for year-round residents and 
seasonal travelers to support City of Homer goals for environmental preservation and 
climate threat reduction
Residents desire a transportation system that reduces environmental impacts.

Objective 4A: Support development of a public transportation network
Public transit provides additional travel options and reduces travel by a single occupant in a vehicle. The city could 
support private development of transit through building transit stops or park and ride facilities.

Objective 4D: Evaluate effectiveness of the transportation program at meeting City of Homer environmental goals
Measuring progress towards the City of Homer environmental goals will help to identify the effect of changes to the 
transportation system on the environment.

12

City of Homer Logo Grayscale

City of Homer Transportation Plan 2

Prepared by Kinney Engineering, LLC, March 10, 2023Page 11



11

City of Homer Logo Full-color

City of Homer Transportation Plan Survey Results

In the fall of 2022, 289 people responded to the survey. 

What should the 
Transportation 
Plan prioritize 

?

CONNECTIVITY

SAFETY

MAINTENANCE

What would you like to see more of in Homer’s 
transportation system?

» Traffic
» Left-turn congestion
» Summer traffic
» Pavement conditions
» Parking

» Road accessibility
» Pavement conditions
» Parking
» Pedestrians

» Sidewalks
» Crosswalks
» Drivers
» Winter conditions
» Safety
» Trails

» Drivers
» Bike Lanes
» Bike Paths
» Safety
» Trails

Concerns raised when using 
different modes of travel

Travel Habits – Current & Ideal
What percentage of the time do you use 
your personal vehicle for the following 
trips? What about walking or biking? 
Under ideal conditions, would you use 
your personal vehicle more or less? 
What percentage of your trips would be 
by personal vehicle, walking or biking?

Recreation/ 
Other

Personal Vehicle Trips

Work/School Shopping

38%

72%
84%

50%
59%

32%

Currently
Ideal

Walking Trips

Work/School Shopping Recreation/ 
Other

21%
8% 7%

17% 24%29%

Currently
Ideal

Bicycle Trips

Work/School Shopping Recreation/ 
Other

20%
8% 3%

18% 9%
23%

Currently
Ideal

83% use a car daily

27% walk 
daily

29% walk 
weekly

Prepared by
Kinney Engineering, LLC
March 10, 2023

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 27



Page 28



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 29



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



 

ACTION ITEM REPORT 

LAB 23-005 

 
LAB Goals & Opportunities Brainstorming 

 
To: Library Advisory Board 

Through: Dave Berry, Library Director 
Rachel Tussey, CMC, Deputy City Clerk 

From: Kate Finn, Chair 

Meeting Date: 21 Mar 2023 

 
Summary Statement: 

This March meeting, with its slim agenda, offers a golden opportunity for us to do some brainstorming. 

Our board is made up of people with rich and varied life experiences and career backgrounds. I’m 
wondering if there are new, "out of the box" ways of viewing how to enhance our LAB. At most 
meetings our time and agenda items are necessarily quite circumscribed. 

I’m hoping that we can have an open discussion: 
• How each of us can contribute to promoting/enhancing one of our goals?  Roles? 
• What might we be missing about opportunities for the Library, and/or the community, or…? 

This will be a discussion item on our agenda. Please feel free to bring your thoughts and ideas. No plan 
of action or implementation is desired, needed or expected, just ideas, creative thoughts, and ways to 
open our minds to other possibilities of being the best LAB we can be. 

Thanks so much for giving this some thought! 

 

Comments from the Clerk: 

Reminder that there will be a City Council and Board/Commission Joint Worksession on Monday, 
April 3, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. 

City Council has scheduled this joint worksession to conduct a training session that primarily 
addresses the roles and responsibilities of advisory bodies, the report structure at Council meetings, 
and recommendations to/from Council. It will also provide an opportunity for questions and 
discussion on how the LAB can accomplish its goals within its advisory body capacities. 

Make plans to attend either in person or by Zoom as this will serve as the annual training for the board 
in lieu of the April training worksession. 

Page 33



Action Item Report 
Library Advisory Board 
March 21, 2023 

LAB 23-005 

 
Additionally, Chair Finn has asked that this be an open discussion; no plan of action or 
implementation is desired, needed, or expected. That being said, staff does ask boardmembers to 
keep in mind that once topics of interest spring up from the discussion, that they eventually become 
agenda items at future meetings, edits to your goals in the form of motions, or boardmembers can 
volunteer to take on certain tasks and provide that information/materials back to the board via your 
staff person.  

Food for thought – Other boards/commissions have taken their goal lists a step further by listing the 
actionable tasks for both the volunteering member and the staff liaison so it’s clear what’s expected 
of who, and allows staff to identify where they have/don’t have the capacity to work on something. 
The commission then keeps their list of goals as a running item under Informational Materials so the 
group can stay abreast of any tasks they agreed to do. 

This will be helpful for the LAB once you get to the planning stages; for now Chair Finn encourages this 
meeting to be about visioning and brainstorming. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

For discussion. No recommended action from staff. 

 
 
Attachments: 

2023 LAB Strategic Plan & Goals – Approved 2/21/2023 
Homer Public Library’s 2020-2025 Strategic Plan 

Page 34



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 36



Homer Public Library 

Strategic Plan 2020-2025 
Executive Summary 

 Homer Public Library serves a population of roughly 13,000, providing access to information, 
promoting literacy and facilitating lifelong learning. The library moved into a new building in 2006, but 
library usage has increased significantly since then. In order to keep up with the shifting demands of 
library patrons the library has adopted four main priorities for future planning: improving operational 
efficiency, expanding the library’s role as a community hub, promoting lifelong learning, and providing 
access to materials in a range of formats. 

Our Mission: What We Do 

 The mission statement was approved by the Library Advisory Board on April 5, 2016, and the 
entire Homer City Council on June 27, 2016. It appears on the library’s website: 

The Homer Public Library serves the diverse needs of our community members by 
providing access to information, promoting literacy, and facilitating lifelong learning. We 
foster education, personal well-being, cultural creativity, community engagement, and 
economic development. Our resources are offered without charge to people of all ages 
and abilities within our service area.1 

About the Library 

Interest in a public library services in Homer began in the 1940s when the Homer Women's club 
set up a library in an old school building. By 1950 a simple 600-square-foot cabin was built to house the 
library. In 1978, the library became a department of the City of Homer, and the following year was 
replaced by a 3,500 square foot building on Pioneer Avenue.2 In 2002 the Library Advisory Board, 
Friends of Homer Library, City of Homer and many volunteers collaborated to begin the Capital 
Campaign for the New Library, which raised $8.1 million over the course of several years.3 

Homer Public Library moved into its current 17,000-square-foot facility in 2006. The facilities 
include 5 study rooms and a public meeting room, as well as 26 public-use computers and a collection of 
roughly 45,000 items.4 Library services include reference and circulation, interlibrary loan, access to a 
variety of electronic databases and free wifi available throughout the building. The library’s service area 
includes roughly 13,000 people and extends from Ninilchik in the north to the southern shore of 
Kachemak Bay, and from Cook Inlet in the west to Kachemak Selo in the east. 

 As a part of the Homer City government, the library is managed by a director in consultation 
with the Library Advisory Board (LAB), an eight-member body that suggests and molds policy. The LAB 
advocates for the library before the city council as well as assisting with fundraising and some library 
programs. The director answers to the city manager and through him or her to the elected city council 
and the mayor. The city council sets the budget for the entire city and has lawmaking powers. 

Page 37



For FY 2019 the library’s total budget was $925,502, of which $712,346 went to personnel costs 
and the remainder to materials and service expenses.5 The director works with the city manager to 
define a budget request, which is then amended or approved by the city council in November of each 
year. 

 The library offers numerous public programs to support the mission, including many for youth 
and families. From storytimes and STEM programs to book clubs and author visits, library staff bring 
families together to support literacy and learning. The Friends of Homer Library (FHL) play a major role 
in community outreach. FHL manages the library bookmobile, the StoryWalk outside the building, the 
Reading Between the Lines weekly radio program, a public newsletter and various periodic activities. In 
conjunction with the children’s librarian, FHL staff and volunteers sponsor a large number of events for 
the Summer Reading and Learning Program. Various community groups make use of the library facilities 
on a regular basis, including the Knitting Circle, the Ham Radio Club, the Live-Action Roleplaying (LARP) 
community and the Writers Refuge, among others. 

The library has always been heavily used. After the library moved into its then-new building in 
1979, usage tripled in ten years.6 From 2011 to 2018 the library averaged 128,312 annual visits.7 
According to Library Journal, during 2018 the library had a per-capita circulation rate of 28.01 and per-
capita visitation of 25.89.8 The library and library staff have won awards on several occasions: 

• 2007: Honor Award from the Alaska Chapter of the American Institute of Architects in 
recognition of the modern design and use of local materials.9 

• 2011-14 and 2016-18: Annually awarded Star Library status from Library Journal.1011 
• 2017: Children’s Librarian Claudia Haines served on the selection committee for the 

Caldecott Medal.12 

 The Homer Comprehensive Plan was published in 2018 and addresses library services in Chapter 
6, Objective G. This plan discusses library objectives at some length: 

Objective G: LIBRARY– Maintain Homer’s first-class library facility and continuously 
build on the high-quality library services to meet current and projected needs.  

Current Status 

In the ten years since the new Homer Public Library opened in 2006, use of the facility 
and library services has increased dramatically. Between 2008 and 2015, circulation of 
library materials grew by 43%, rising to 142,178 items. The number of people using the 
library’s study rooms rose 19%, while use of the meeting room increased 35%. 
Attendance at children’s story times grew by 63%. Fortunately, the library enjoys wide 
community support, as reflected in the fact that volunteer hours rose as well, by 48%. 
Since the closure of Homer’s Boys and Girls Club in 2013, the library has seen a significant 
increase in the number of children using the library after school. Tourists and transient 
workers use the library heavily during the summer months. Winter, traditionally a slower 
time at the library, has also seen increased activity in recent years, on par with the 
summer months. 

The library building is approximately 17,000 square feet and houses about 45,800 titles 
with a capacity for up to 47,000. The library offers 26 public computers with internet 

Page 38



access, wireless internet, and cabled connections in study rooms and carrels. The library 
employs six full-time and three part-time staff. The Friends of Homer Library and 
numerous other volunteers support library operations. 

Resources to support the library come from the City’s general fund, the majority of which 
is from sales and property tax revenue, a small annual grant from the State of Alaska, and 
extensive local support from the Friends of Homer Library. The Friends of Homer Library 
is a nonprofit organization which provides resources for many library programs as well as 
occasional one-time equipment purchases not provided for in the city budget. 

When economies tighten, library use increases because individuals are less able to afford 
to purchase internet connections, computers, books, and DVDs. More people use library 
computers to seek employment, higher education, and training. Especially during difficult 
economic times, the public library plays a crucial role in equalizing access to information, 
government, jobs, and educational resources. 

The facility currently accommodates the existing level of usage with moderate conflicting 
demands for space or services; however, if current trends continue, the ability to provide 
the access to information, materials, programming, and workspace requested by the 
community will be challenged. The 2018 library budget for the City of Homer is $891,814, 
approximately 7.1%, of the City’s overall budget. 

Short-term Priorities 

Technology: The use of computers and other digital devices to access information and 
reading material continues to expand. The library’s public computers and wireless 
network are used extensively (49,406 sessions in 2015). The current public-use 
computers, as well as the video conference equipment, are near the end of their useful 
life span. A depreciation/replacement reserve fund is crucial to replace this essential 
equipment as it ages. 

Staff: On-going training is essential to keep current on new technologies as they arise in 
order to implement best practices regarding technology, as well as to assist the public of 
all ages. 

Implementation Strategies 

• Keep current with the demands of new technology 

Mid and Long-term Priorities 

The library building was intended to provide capacity to serve projected demand for 20 
years. With significant increases in library use and demand for services at the ten-year 
mark, meeting the demand at 20 years may be challenging. Should the demand at the 
library continue to increase beyond projection, it will be necessary to evaluate options for 
providing services into the future. 

Implementation Strategies 

• Consider the strategies to address the demand for library services13 

Page 39



 In 2016 the library conducted a qualitative survey of patrons regarding what they most liked 
about the library. Common sentiments included the size and variety of the collection; the helpfulness of 
the staff; and the ease of accessing electronic materials.14 In 2018 the library undertook a survey of the 
local business community to assess how often businesses used the library’s resources. This survey 
showed mixed results: about half the businesses in town had used the library or some professional 
organization as an information source, but only 14% of respondents cited “information services” as a 
major need. Far more respondents expressed interest in face-to-face interactions such as classes and 
networking.15 

About Homer 

 According to 2017 estimates by the Census Bureau, the city of Homer has 5,697 residents with a 
median household income of $59,185. About 94.7% of the population holds a high-school degree or 
higher. About four-fifths of households (80.6%) have access to a broadband internet connection.16 The 
population is 86.19% white and 6.39% American Indian or Alaska Native, with no other single race 
representing more than 2% of the total.17 (Note that these statistics apply specifically to the City of 
Homer.) 

 The community is served by eight public schools and one small campus of Kenai Peninsula 
College.18 The school libraries vary in size. 

 Homer’s economy includes a range of industries. According to the Homer Comprehensive Plan 
2018, “educational services, health care and social assistance are responsible for more than 26% of jobs 
in Homer…additionally, arts, entertainment, recreation, accommodation and food services provide 
another 13% of local jobs.”19 Commercial fishing also makes up an important component of the 
community’s tax base. 

Priorities 

PRIORITY SHORT-TERM 
ACTIVITIES 

MEDIUM-TERM 
ACTIVITIES 

LONG-TERM 
ACTIVITIES 

Improve the efficiency 
of the library by 
harnessing technology 
and streamlining 
procedures 

• Automate library 
processes where 
possible 

• Update library card 
registration process 

• Cross-train staff in 
multiple capacities 
and update 
technology skills 

• Consider joining the 
Alaska Library 
Network as a full 
member 

Expand the library’s 
capacity to serve as a 
community hub 

• Partner with the 
public school system, 
homeschooling 
families and Kenai 
Peninsula College to 
provide resources for 
and increase library 
use with students 

• Continue working 
with FHL to develop 

• Increase resources 
and services for the 
business and 
entrepreneurial 
community 

• Consider hosting a 
job fair or career day 
for students and 
employers 

• Host open debate 
forums 

• Install a gate 
between the meeting 
room and the main 
floor, allowing the 
meeting room to be 
open when the 
library is closed 

• Expand the library’s 
meeting space/add 
additional meeting 
rooms 

Page 40



programs based on 
community need 

• Enhance the library’s 
ability to serve as a 
disaster response 
center 

Promote lifelong 
learning 

•  Offer more activities 
and resources to 
support  information 
competency 

• Continue working 
with FHL on the 
Celebration of 
Lifelong Learning 

• Partner with 
community 
organizations to 
promote public 
safety (Red Cross, 
Coast Guard, Police) 

• Workshops on 
financial literacy 

• Workshops on health 

• Invest in resources 
for all age groups 

• Partner with library 
systems in Anchor 
Point and Seldovia to 
promote literacy and 
access to programs  

Provide access to 
materials in a range of 
formats 

• Promote databases • Reorganize and 
simplify website 

• Consider building 
subcollections of 
physical goods based 
on community 
interest and need, 
such as tools or seeds 

• Digitize archival 
materials, starting 
with the Top Drawer 
Collection 

• Acquire new 
databases and 
expand existing ones 

  

Page 41



References 

 

1 Homer Public Library. “Library Mission Statement.” City of Homer, 27 Jun. 2016. Web. 17 May 2019. 
https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/library/library-mission-statement. 
2 Homer Public Library. “About the Library.” Homer Public Library. City of Homer, 2015. Web. 21 May 2019. 
https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/library/about-library. 
3 Homer Public Library. “HPL History Outline.” 2010. Print. 
4 Homer Public Library. “About the Library.” 
5 City of Homer. 2019 Adopted Budget. City of Homer, 12 Dec. 2018. Web. 10 Jun. 2019. https://www.cityofhomer-
ak.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/finance/page/43831/2019_adopted_budget.pdf. 
6 O’Meara, Jan. “A Warm Place to Read—Or to Dream.” Homer News 8 Mar. 1990. Print. 2B-3B. 
7 Homer Public Library. “Statistics.” 2018. Print. 
8 Lance, Keith Curry. “2018 Star Libraries By the Numbers.” Library Journal 30 Oct. 2018. Web. 29 Jul. 2019. 
https://www.libraryjournal.com/?detailStory=ljx181101StarsByNumbers#400K900K. 
9 Weller, Chris. “The Most Beautiful Library in Every State.” Insider. Insider, Inc., 29 Jul. 2016. Web. 29 Jul. 2019. 
https://www.insider.com/most-beautiful-library-in-all-50-states-2016-7. 
10 Lance, Keith Curry. “Every Star Library Ever Named.” Library Journal 4 Dec. 2017. Web. 29 Jul. 2019. 
https://www.libraryjournal.com/?detailStory=every-star-library-ever-named-2017. 
11 Lance, Keith Curry. “2018 Star Libraries By the Numbers.” 
12 Armstrong, Michael. “Homer Children will Play Part in Picking Top Book Illustrator.” Homer News 8 Dec. 2016. 
Web. 29 Jul. 2019. https://www.homernews.com/life/homer-children-will-play-part-in-picking-top-book-
illustrator. 
13 City of Homer. Homer Comprehensive Plan 2018. City of Homer, 2018. Web. 21 May 2019. 
https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/planning/2018-homer-comprehensive-plan. 
14 Homer Public Library. “What Do You Value About HPL?” 2016. Print. 
15 City of Homer. “Homer Public Library Survey for Small Businesses, Entrepreneurs, and Nonprofits.” Minutes of 
the Library Advisory Board. City of Homer, 6 Nov. 2018. Print. 
16 Census Bureau. “Homer City, Alaska.” Census.gov. Census Bureau, 2017. Web. 21 May 2019. www.census.gov. 
17 State of Alaska. “Homer.” Alaska Community Database Online. State of Alaska Division of Community and 
Regional Affairs, 2019. Web. 21 May 2019. https://dcra-cdo-dcced.opendata.arcgis.com/. 
18 Alaska Community Database Online. 
19 Homer Comprehensive Plan 2018. 

                                                           

Page 42

https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/library/library-mission-statement
https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/library/about-library
https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/finance/page/43831/2019_adopted_budget.pdf
https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/finance/page/43831/2019_adopted_budget.pdf
https://www.libraryjournal.com/?detailStory=ljx181101StarsByNumbers%23400K900K
https://www.insider.com/most-beautiful-library-in-all-50-states-2016-7
https://www.libraryjournal.com/?detailStory=every-star-library-ever-named-2017
https://www.homernews.com/life/homer-children-will-play-part-in-picking-top-book-illustrator
https://www.homernews.com/life/homer-children-will-play-part-in-picking-top-book-illustrator
https://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/planning/2018-homer-comprehensive-plan
http://www.census.gov/
https://dcra-cdo-dcced.opendata.arcgis.com/


Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 66


	LAB Agenda 032123 pages
	LAB Minutes 022123 Unapproved
	Housing Conversation Event Flyer 03-25-23
	Transportation Plan_Goals & Objectives
	Transportation Plan_Infographic
	Ohlson Traffic Calming Recommendations
	65% review - Ohlson Ln  Bunnell Av
	2023 February Library Director Report
	2022 Annual Stats
	2023 Annual Stats
	LAB 23-005 LAB Goal Brainstorming
	LAB Strategic Plan & Goals 2023_approved 022123
	HPL Strategic Plan Final Draft--11-29-21
	NYT Article_Love Letter to Libraries
	2023 LAB Calendar



